TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
SEWER AUTHORITY
APRIL 28, 2011

The regular meeting of the Lower Makefield Sewer Authority was held on Thursday April 28,
2011 in the Lower Makefield Township Municipal Building. Mr. Gauck called the meeting to
order at 7:30 p.m.

Those Present Sewer Authority Richard Gauck, Chairman
Phil Tyler, Secretary
Robert Archibald, Member

Others Hank Hoffmeister. Sewer Administrator
Danielle Farrell, Sewer Engineer
Ernest Closser, Sewer Solicitor

MINUTES - MARCH 24, 2011

- Motion made by Mr. Archibald approving minutes as presented. Motion seconded and carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT 2

Amy Nolan stated she is here this evening to express concerns about something happening in her
neighborhood. She lives at the intersection of Esther Lane and Irving Drive where there is a
manhole cover. Whenever there is a heavy rain the cover has a fountain of water coming out of it.
When the rain subsides there is raw sewage, toilet paper, etc. all over the street. It has been this
way for years. Mr. Hoffmeister has advised them that there is a problem down at Falls Township,
but it has been going on for years. Although the sewer department comes out and cleans it up, she
asked if they are the only area of the township that has this or is it a widespread problem. She
noted when there is a heavy rain she can’t flush the toilet in her house because it backs up into the
house. Although Mr. Hoffmeister has assured her that the township would pay for the damage, she
emphasized it shouldn’t come to that.

Mr. Gauck asked Mr. Hoffmeister to provide background on why this may be happening. Mr.
Hoffmeister stated there are a few reasons. Pointing out the location of Ms. Nolan’s house as well
as the location of the Derbyshire meter pit, he advised that everything that flows to this meter
comes almost past her house and then goes into a long pipe through which Charles Boehm and
Pennwood connect and then continues down to Makefield and Big Oak Road to the Rock Run
Pump Station which is owned by Falls Township. A few years ago Lower Makefield lined
approximately 1,300 feet of the Longmeadow/Derbyshire Interceptor. This was done for the fact
that Ms. Nolan is talking about. The manhole in front of her house is notorious for blowing out.
She is correct that this has been going on for years. After every heavy rain storm the sewer
department goes down there and does whatever it takes to clean it up. The problem is that when



Sewer Authority Page 2 of 10
April 28,2011

they lined 1,300 feet they didn’t line the entire tributary basin. This system was installed in
1965/1966. Ms. Nolan’s biggest problem is that there is a “T”* manhole in front. Everything
coming down from the Long Meadow Trunk; coming from Esther Lane in both directions; and
portions of David Terrace before it makes two right angles to get to the meter pit. As indicated the
township lined 1,300 feet of this pipe from Big Oak Road down to Stony Hill and down almost to
David Terrace. This was done because of leaks in the line. Mr. Hoffmeister explained the other
problem is that this pipe follows the creek bed so it is in a low spot. In addition to lining, years
ago the township put in manhole caps to try to catch the water and try to slow it as it went into the
main sewer system. To some extent this has worked. However because of the additional
development as well as the age of the structure it was lined. TV work was done on the line from
the meter pit to Irving Road. They know there are leaks at the joints. When the line was televised
they had to block the line in order to get the camera through which means there are still problems
up through the pipe.

Mr. Hoffmeister advised they are going to televise the inside of the line by Ms. Nolan and if
necessary go back through the easement to see if there are any other problems. Unfortunately, this
is not a quick fix. The problem is the system is 45 years old. The other problem is that right at the
manhole Pennsbury put in a line that drains their downspouts from Charles Boehm, which was also
very poorly constructed. This was looked at several years ago. None of the water is Lower
Makefield’s. Even though the line is Lower Makefield’s, Charles Boehm and Pennwood are Falls -
customers. Mr. Hoffmeister stated he de=sn’t know what is going on in the line further down that -
they discharge into. He explained that although located in Lower Makefield this part of the system
was built before the rest of Lower Makefield. When the system was built_t"ose homes connected.
It wasn’t until Lower Makefield built the trunk line that Pennwood and Charles Boehm connected

~ back in 1964/1965. However none of the water is metered for sewage flow by Lower Makefield,
but is metered by Falls Township Authority. This is only because of the way the construction was
done. When Falls constructed their line into this portion of the Township, they made an
arrangement with Lower Makefield to extend the line. This occurred in 1962/1963. Lower
Makefield didn’t do anything with its lines until 1964 and beyond.

Mr. Gauck noted even though they will explore with the internal TV the system in and around
where the problem is, and even if they find something and correct it by sealing and/or lining it,
there are problems downstream from Ms. Nolan’s system that Lower Makefield doesn’t control.
Mr. Hoffmeister agreed and pointed out the section of the system controlled by Falls service area.
The problem is not that Lower Makefield’s system hasn’t been addressed, but he doesn’t know
what, if anything in the Falls system has been addressed. This is not just in Lower Makefield but
in developments in Falls Township which feed into the Rock Run Pump Station.

The biggest problem is that this is clay pipes installed 45 years ago. Regardless of what people
have said there are joints every 4 to 6’ and has a tendency to leak now. Ms. Nolan asked where the
leak goes, noting it is the same amount of water going through. Mr. Hoffmeister informed her it is
not the same amount of water going through. Once you seal it you keep the ground water out. The
ground water entering the system is causing the additional amount of water, in addition to her
neighbor.



Sewer Authority Page 3 of 10
April 28, 2011

Mr. Tyler explained that when it rains the creek rises and the gutters from the school now slow
down the flow so it backs up. Mr. Hoffmeister stated the other problem is the number of turns in
the line. In front of Ms. Nolan there are three pipes entering a pipe which is going out. When it
gets to Derbyshire there is another right turn and then again at the Derbyshire trunk. This is the
same situation that was run into on Sandy Run Road when they had the floods in 1996 after which
the flow was redirected. Mr. Hoffmeister felt this might be able to be done in the area being
discussed. However because he doesn’t know what is going on downstream in Falls Township it
may not solve the entire problem.

Ms. Nolan asked if Lower Makefield can put pressure on Falls Township to fix the problem in
their system. Mr. Hoffmeister felt they could pressure them, but Falls is in a worse situation with
Bucks County Water & Sewer regarding improvements to the BCWSA system. They also have to
pay back $15,000,000. He explained that Falls Authority was an existing authority for years.
Then the Township bought the Authority and all the assets which lasted for 8 years. Thereafter the
Authority was reorganized and bought the system back at a higher price than what they were paid
for it initially. The Township of Falls Authority owes Falls Township $15,000,000. In addition,
they no longer have their own treatment plant and everything goes through BCWSA to the City of
Philadelphia. In addition to paying Falls Township $15,000,000 they also owe Bucks County
Water & Sewer Authority for transmission and treatment costs plus they now have to contribute to
the surge tank to control the flows into Philadelphia at $2,800,000. With these costs it is unlikely
any substantial work will be done on their system.

- Lower Makefield has three locations where the sewage ends up in Philadelphia at some poin* the
area in question; the western section of Big Oak Road (Kohls); and off of Lindenhurst Road.

Mr. Gauck told Ms. Nolan that Lower Makefield is looking into something they can do to their
system. Mr. Hoffmeister agreed noting they have already had some televising of the line done and
will do additional televising above Ms. Nolan’s connection. He explained that Ms. Nolan can also
excavate her fresh air vent and make sure that is above ground so it can vent to the outside before
it gets inside. Ms. Nolan stated she didn’t” even know she had one until Kelly came out and found
it. He explained to her that she should at least be able to flush the toilet. Mr. Hoffmeister
explained the fresh air vent not only allows air into the system but it is also a release valve Ms.
Nolan stated that although this will allow her to flush it still will not help with the fountain of raw
sewage on the street.

Ms. Nolan advised that after the last incident she called non-emergency number and was advised
that they were too busy to come out. Mr. Hoffmeister stated he did not get the message. She
noted she has Kelly’s number and asked if this is what she should call in the future. Mr.
Hoffmeister advised they will come out. He doesn’t know if they will be able to do anything but
they will investigate the system.

Mr. Hoffmeister advised there are other problems in the area which he and Ms. Nolan have
discussed which needs to be rectified. There is storm water getting into the system from
residential homes which needs to be corrected. This has been this way almost since the inception
of the system. This includes sump pumps, downspouts, etc that people connect. Mr. Tyler advised



Sewer Authority Page 4 of 10
April 28, 2011

in Falls Township they went into the homes and inspected for this. Mr. Hoffmeister advised
Lower Makefield has done this in the past but probably needs to do this again. This area, because
of where it exists and where the line exists it is subject to more inflow than infiltration. The meter
at Derbyshire shows spikes on any day. If the rain stops and nothing else is going on it drops back
to 250,000 which tells him is it mostly inflow. This is why they put some of the manhole liners in
this area.

Ms. Nolan asked what the timeframe would be on this type of project. She asked if after televising
it is then put on the schedule for lining. She asked when this would take place and whether they
are talking one or two years. Although this is not an emergency which needs to be fixed
immediately she assumes the Authority is not comfortable knowing that on a heavy rain raw
sewage flows into the street. Ms. Farrell asked if this situation has subsided at all over the past
few years between 2008 and 2010. Ms. Nolan stated this is difficult to answer because the whole
street used to flood back in 2006. At that time the street was torn up and a new pipe installed into
the creek. Mr. Hoffmeister stated he was not involved in that because at that time he was strictly
involved in the Sewer Department. Mr. Hoffmeister advised this was a contracted job that was
done at David Terrace as well as at Esther Lane.

He agreed in the past the spout of water coming out was about 12 higher. This has been reduced
by the lining. It is still- irritating that it is occurring at all. A lot of this has to do with the 90
degree turn as well as whatever is going on downstream. He agreed with Ms. Nolan that Pennsbury
put in the downspouts but it was not done correctly. This is up to Falls Township to address with
Pennsbury but to his knowledze this has not occurred. E»!s Township has had arguments with
Pennsbury about this. Mr. Hoffmeister emphasized this 1s contributing to the system.
Downstream of Ms. Nolan the pipe was televised several years ago. This pipe was in good shape.
The problem was the manholes were low. When Metra was doing the work for the Canal
Interceptor in 2006, they went over and raised these manholes. Since then the only time he is
aware the manholes were underwater was a week ago. This is Lower Makefield’s line even
though it is not their water.

Mr. Gauck asked what will be done to investigate Lower Makefield’s system and come up with a
plan to do whatever the Township can do. Ms. Nolan asked if they are the only area in the
Township where this is occurring. Mr. Hoffmeister advised they are. This is one of three areas
where this situation occurred but two of the areas have been addressed. Regardless of what Lower
Makefield does they may alleviate it but not eliminate it because of where it flows. Mr. Gauck
noted this is a step in the right direction. Mr. Hoffmeister stated it will not be inexpensive but it
can be done to create a better flow co-efficient because they would be making curves rather than
90 degree angles. Mr. Gauck noted the situation is against public health. Ms. Nolan agreed noting
there is a bus stop at that corner. Mr. Hoffmeister agreed, noting it is frustrating.-

Mr. Hoffmeister laid out a possible timeline for this project. Ms. Nolan asked if they would try to
line the pipe first and Ms. Farrell stated this would depend on what is found. Mr. Hoffmeister
stated this would be the most logical but it would depend on what is found upstream. They know
there are some leaks in Irving and Mr. Hoffmeister is looking into grouting the joints. This would
only be a stopgap for 4 or 5 years. Also, Ms. Nolan has to convince her neighbors to do what they





















